



Tudor Rose Consultancy Limited
Curriculum Vitae

DANIELA STAMBROW

Bachelor of Law Degree – 2:1 (2017)
Commission Support Assistant

Profile

Daniela graduated from Birkbeck, University of London with a 2:1 Bachelor of Law degree, having a particular interest in Contract and Property Law. In tandem with her studies, Daniela was employed by an international organisation where she gained a variety of legal experience including the creation of company invoices, website terms and conditions, employment contract clauses as well as taking charge of legal research in her department.

In Daniela's time at Tudor Rose, she has played an active role in a number of high-profile commissions, providing essential legal research and carrying out complex administration duties which have helped the team achieve success. Daniela is also responsible for ensuring that all submissions are presented to the highest standard and served on time. Her time management skills and keen eye for detail make her an essential part of this process. She intends to develop her experience and role within the team by increasing her involvement on a large variety of projects and plans to continue her studies in the future.

Qualifications and Professional Membership

2:1 LLB (hons) Bachelor of Law – 2014-2017

Career History

2018 to date Commission Support Assistant at Tudor Rose
2015 to 2018 PA to Managing Director at an International Transport organisation.

Assignments and Achievements

2018: Assisted in analysis of the effects of hundreds of Contract Administrator's Instructions on a luxury residential development on behalf of the main contractor. This proved crucial in the preparation of the main contractor's extension of time and associated loss and expense claim.

2018: Support the team in reviewing and assessing a main contractor's final account submission on behalf of the Employer. Catalogue and reference information and identify areas where the contractor's claim was unsupported.

2018: Support in the preparation of the main contractor's extension of time claim for a mixed use development. Identify and particularise the delay events. This included collating correspondence and to evidence the events for eventual use in the main contractor's claim.

2018: In defense to a Notice of Adjudication, Daniela researched the appointment of the Adjudicator and identified a jurisdictional issue. The Adjudicator's jurisdiction was eventually successfully challenged which resulted in the resignation of the Adjudicator.

2018: Support in the preparation of an extension of time claim on behalf of a sub-contractor on a plant gasification project. Daniela compiled key information to evidence the delays and identify potential contractual entitlement to an extension of time.

Contact Details:

Tudor Rose Consultancy Limited
1 Adam Street
LONDON
WC2N 6LE

Tel: +44 (0) 203 434 2070
Fax: +44 (0) 207 930 9923
E-mail: dstambrow@trconsult.co.uk
Web: www.trconsult.co.uk